
425 FM 1488, Hempstead, TX  77445

Jaime Kovar
Waller County Procurement Director

July 23, 2025

TO: All Prospective Bidders

RE: Addendum No. 1 – Waller County Bid 25-002 – Construction of Justice Center Vehicle 
Maintenance Garage

Addendum 1:
Attached is addendum 1 provided by design firm that vendors are to utilize while preparing their 
solicitation response.  Revisions include drawing sheets, clarifications, and Q&A #1.

******************************************************************************
Vendor must sign and return Addendum 1 with bid submittal. 

______________________________________________________________________________
Company Name

______________________________________________________________________________
Signature of person receiving addendum Date

If you have any questions, please contact Jaime Kovar at:  j.kovar@wallercounty.us

Sincerely,

Jaime Kovar
Waller County Procurement Director
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Bid 25-002 Construction of Justice Center Vehicle Maintenance Garage 

Q&A #1 
 
Question 1:   Who is responsible for Testing Lab? 

 
Answer: Per the Specification Manual, the Owner is responsible for payment to the 
Testing Lab. The General Contractor’s (GC) responsibility for testing is outlined in 
specification 01400 Quality Requirements section 1.4.   
 

Question 2:   The work included #7 and work excluded #18 both say landscaping – please clarify 
responsibility. 
 
Answer: Regarding landscaping, Work Included is hydromulch, irrigation sleeves, 
and re-work of existing site irrigation [sprinkler lines]. Work Excluded is any future 
landscaping and the existing meter, tap, and backflow preventer.    
 

Question 3:   Furniture by owner – but unloading is by contractor.  Assembly of said furniture B.O. 
or Contractor or it arrives re-assembled? 
 
Answer: There is no furniture, as noted in specification 01100 Summary section 1.4D 
Work Excluded #16. Furniture is by Owner.  General Contractor (GC) will not need 
to be involved. 
 

Question 4:   Fifty-gallon tank that is owner provided – contractor installed is already secured? 
 
Answer: Clarification: This is a used tank that is 350-gallon, and the Owner has not 
secured it yet but will secure the tank during construction.  Owner provided, 
contractor installed. 

 
Question 5:   There are no flooring specs found in the document. 

 
Answer: To clarify, tile is only in the restrooms, and the remainder of building floor 
finish is sealed concrete. The following flooring specs are currently provided in the 
Specification Manual: 09310 Porcelain Tile, 09651 Resilient Floor Tile [for wall 
base, accessories, and stairs]. Resilient Floor Tile Specification is limited to wall base 
and stair accessories (only). The VCT floor tiles and Carpet Tile products have been 
deleted from this project. Standard concrete sealer is the balance of the project’s floor 
finish as currently provided in specification 03300 Cast In Place Concrete. See 
Addendum #1 for additional clarifications regarding floor finishes to be provided. 
 

Question 6:   Who is responsible for garage equipment?  I.E.  Vehicle lifts by owner or contractor? 
 
Answer: General Contractor (GC) to provide and install the following vehicle lift: 
Challenger LE12 ALI Heavy–Duty Symmetric 2 Post Lift 12,000. Total of two (2) lifts 
(this phase) with infrastructure for one (1) additional lift (in the future) per drawings. 
 

Question 7:   Pages C0.3 and C7.3 are missing from the plans.  Please advise. 
 
Answer: Sheet C0.3 is deleted and C7.3 is provided in Addendum #1. 


